
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

JUN 04 2008

Barry Telecommunications, Inc.
do K. Patrick Meehan, Esq.
Holland & Knight LLP
100 North Tampa Street
Suite 4100
Tampa, Florida 33602-3644

Re:

	

WXEL-TV/FM, West Palm Beach, Florida
W44AY, Fort Pierce, Florida
File No. BALET-20060505ABX; ABY; ABZ
Facility ID Nos. 61084; 58363; 61079

Dear Counsel:

By letter dated May 23, 2008, you requested the dismissal of the above-referenced application for
the assignment of license for noncommercial educational stations WXEL-TV and WXEL-FM, West Palm
Beach, Florida, and low power television station W44AY, Fort Pierce, Florida, from Barry
Telecommunications, Inc. to WXEL Public Broadcasting Corporation. Accordingly, the application IS
HEREBY DISMISSED.

Clay C. Pendarvis
Associate Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

cc:

	

Brian Madden, Esq.
James Roth
ToddD. Gray, Esq.


